

aruna@modiproperties.com

From: "Soham Modi" <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Date: 03-03-2017 7:16 PM
To: <aruna@modiproperties.com>
Attach: Cross checked levels miryalaguda.jpg
Subject: FW: Cross Checked Levels of Road at Miryalaguda

Print

From: kirtikumar@modiproperties.com [mailto:kirtikumar@modiproperties.com]
Sent: 03 03 2017 16:40
To: Soham Modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Cc: KARNA MEHTA <karnamehta@modiproperties.com>
Subject: Cross Checked Levels of Road at Miryalaguda

Soam Sir,

As per your instruction i have cross checked all levels of center of roads with keeping auto level at 40 ft road towards club house. I found only 1 error in reading at Shiva industry and our boundary point. Reading is 1.34 m rather than 1.52 rest all levels found correct.
i have marked 101,100, 99 98 marking. instructed saidulu to send photographs (My phone is switched off).

Regards,

Y Kirti kumar

Project Manager | +91 95151 41674 | kirtikumar@modiproperties.com
Modi Properties & Investments Pvt. Ltd. | www.modiproperties.com
5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Secunderabad - 03 | +91 40 66335551
Don't just buy a flat or villa! Buy a great lifestyle!
We build affordable flats & villas in gated communities

04-03-2017

